
Procurement Board 
Dear Member,

You are invited to attend the meeting of the Procurement Board to be held as follows 
for the transaction of the business indicated.
Miranda Carruthers-Watt 
Proper Officer

DATE: Wednesday, 30 October 2019

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: The Boardroom, Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton

In accordance with ‘The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 
2014,’ the press and public have the right to film, video, photograph or record 
this meeting. 

AGENDA

1  Apologies for absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

3  To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held 
on 16 October 2019 

(Pages 1 - 2)

4  Matters arising 

5  Decision items - Part 1 (open to the public) 

5a Request for Approval - Contract Extension - Framework Agreement 
for Demolition and Associated Services 

(Pages 3 - 18)

5b Request for Approval - Exception to Contractual Standing Orders - 
Contract Award - ICT Licences 

(Pages 19 - 24)

5c Request for Approval - Award of Contracts - Cleavley Track Site (Pages 25 - 34)

5d Request for Approval - Exception to Contractual Standing Orders - 
Award of Contracts - Short Break Care Group Based Activities for 
Disabled Children 

(Pages 35 - 52)

6  Any other business - Part 1 (open to the public) 

7  Exclusion of the public 

8  Decision items - Part 2 (closed to the public) 

Public Document Pack



9  Date and time of next meeting 

10:00am on Wednesday 13 November 2019 in the Boardroom, 
Salford City Council, Civic Centre, Chorley Road, Swinton, M27 5DA.

Contact Officer: Tel No: 0161 793 3316
Carol Eddleston, Senior Democratic Services 
Advisor

E-Mail: carol.eddleston@salford.gov.uk



1 | P a g e

PROCUREMENT BOARD

16 October 2019

Meeting commenced: 10:03
Meeting ended: 10:27

PRESENT: Councillors Boshell and Hinds (in the chair) 

IN ATTENDANCE: Debbie Brown Strategic Director of Service Reform
Andy Devine Group Engineer
Stephen Fry Assistant Director - Digital and Customer 

Services
Stephen Hands Assistant Engineer
Chris Hesketh Head of Financial Management
Anthony Hilton Head of Strategic Procurement
Daniel Reid Senior Engineering Technician
Carol Eddleston Democratic Services
Liz Wright Democratic Services

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of the City Mayor, Paul Dennett and 
Councillor Merry.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

The minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2019 were approved as a correct 
record.

4. MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising.

5. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL – CONTRACT EXTENSION – PARKING SERVICES 
RELATED BAILIFF AND ENFORCEMENT AGENCY SERVICES

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Directors of Place and Service 
Reform seeking the extension of the following contracts: Parking Services related 
collection of unpaid penalty charge notices; Bailiff and Enforcement services in 
respect of unpaid Council tax and Non Domestic Rates (two contracts), and Debt 
collection services in respect of unpaid Housing Benefit Overpayments. 

RESOLVED: THAT the following contracts be extended for a period of 12 months:

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



2 | P a g e

Contract Contractor(s) Value

Parking Services related collection of unpaid 
Penalty Charge Notices

Marston,
Equita Limited

£00.00

Council tax and Non-Domestic Rates Bailiff and 
Enforcement Agency Services (first placement)

Bristow and Sutor 
Enforcement Agents

£00.00

Council Tax and Non Domestic Rates Bailiff and 
Enforcement Agency Services (second placement)

Equita Limited £00.00

Housing Benefit Overpayment debt collection 
services 

Equita Limited £23,000 
approx

 

6. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL – PROCUREMENT OF IT HARDWARE

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director for Service Reform 
seeking approval for the procurement of IT hardware solutions to support the 
transition of the UV partnership back to Salford City Council and for expenditure on 
replacement IT hardware to support the upgrade of infrastructure to Windows (within 
existing framework contract agreements). The report also sought approval for the 
retendering for the supply of IT hardware prior to the end of the existing framework 
agreement through either an existing framework supplier or in collaboration with other 
partner authorities.

RESOLVED: THAT, the City Mayor be recommended to:
(1) approve the procurement of replacement IT hardware to support Urban Vision 
transition;
(2) approve the procurement of additional IT hardware to support SCC Windows 10 
rollout, and
(3) grant authority to retender for the supply of IT hardware through existing 
framework or collaboration with existing partner authorities.

7. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL – THE QUAYS BUS LAY-BY

Consideration was given to a report of the Strategic Director Place seeking approval 
of expenditure for the implementation of the Quays Bus Lay-by project.

It was confirmed that the site in question was previously unadopted but a recent 
ruling had found it to be in Salford City Council ownership.

RESOLVED: THAT, the following expenditure be approved for the implementation of 
the Quays Bus Lay-by Project:

 - Works Costs - £202,878.56 - Urban Vision Partnership Highway Services
- Professional Fees - £12,106.56 – Urban Vision Professional Services

Page 2



*Part 1 – Open to the public ITEM NO.

REPORT OF

The Strategic Director for Place Directorate

TO  

Procurement Board

ON

30th October 2019 

TITLE:  Approval for an Extension of Contract for a Framework agreement for 
Demolition and Associated Services.

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Procurement Board:

(1) Approve the extension  of Contract for the Framework Agreement for Demolition 
and Associated Services as detailed in the table below:

Detail required

Contract Reference
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project Framework for Demolition and Associated Services

Name of Contractor Lot Type of Organisation Registration 
No

SME/Non 
SME

Connell Brothers Ltd 1 Limited Company 2475702 SME
P McGuiness & Co 1 & 2 Limited Company 00880391 SME
Bagnall UK 1 Private Limited 

Company
04223987 Non 

SME
Oldham Brothers 1 Limited Company 1676314 SME
P P O’Connor 1 Limited Company 2545561 SME
Alan Franklin 3 Limited Company 4804728 SME

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Private Limited Company

Value of Contract Extension £1,600.000 Per Annum (estimated 
average)

Existing Contract Term 15/11/2017 to 14/11/2019
Extension Period Requested 15/11/2019 to 14/11/2020

Page 3

Agenda Item 5a



Contact Officer (Name & number) Jonathan Phillips x 4972

Lead Service Group Place

Funding Source Capital Programme

(2) Note that prior to the end of the period of time covered by the exception as 
indicated in (1) above, the Strategic Director will determine whether the service 
is to be decommissioned or, in consultation with the Corporate Procurement 
Team, will agree to undertake a compliant procurement process to re-let the 
contract by the end of the exception period.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

The purpose of this report is to seek request an extension to contract of the 
Framework for Demolition and Associated Services.

There is provision within the current contract to extend the agreement for a further 
period from 15/11/2020 to 14/11/2021

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

A report was submitted to the Procurement Board on the 1st November 2017 to 
Award the Contract for a Framework Agreement for Demolition and Associated 
Services, (Report attached).

Demolition Award of 
Framework Final.pdf

KEY DECISION:  

Yes 

DETAILS:

1. Background

The main issue for the Procurement Board is agreeing the extension to Contract. 
The purpose of this report is to establish the case for an extension.

The framework agreement is open to the other AGMA authorities and other public 
bodies mentioned within the advert.

1.1 The Demolition and Associated Framework

Page 4



The 2017 framework has successfully completed 17 individual planned demolition 
projects and has been accessed by Salford City Council, Bury MBC, Tameside 
Council, Trafford Council, Manchester City Council, City West Housing Trust, 
(ForViva) and the North West Ambulance Service.  All projects were competitively 
procured by mini competition through the framework. The table below demonstrates 
the total value of the work split between the clients and the geographical location of 
the suppliers.

Client Salford Suppliers GM 
Suppliers

Northwest Client spend

Salford CC 
                                          
City West

Bury MBC

Tameside
 
Trafford

Manchester CC

NWAS

£1,682,936.96

£60,930.00

£260,500.00

£107,195.90

£199,515.00

£359,069.20

£116,337.01

£27,330.00

£61,935.00

£1,799,273.97

£122,865.00

£260,500.00

£107,195.90

£199,515.00

£359,069.20

£27,330.00

Total Client Spend £2,875,749.07

The new framework consists of 6 contractors, 3 of which are Salford based 
companies, 1GM and the remaining 2 within the Northwest.   It is hoped that success 
of the previous framework will be repeated again resulting in money being invested 
in Salford Suppliers and in turn increase economic growth in the community.   

Social Value 

Social value is delivered in various ways, one of which is to actively encourage and 
pursue the use of local labour to bring both financial and social benefit to the 
community as a whole.

Supplies work in close liaison with local authorities along with other designated 
agencies and make best endeavours to take on personnel who are presently 
unemployed.  Various suppliers recruit people through actively engaging with the 
local community by advertising opportunities in targeted areas, including:-

 Community noticeboards – for example in local schools and community 
centres.  

 Letter drops informing residents of the employment opportunities.
 Trade days – provide opportunities to talk to staff about the employment 

opportunities available.

Page 5



 Local newspapers and targeted websites – advertising jobs in the local 
newspapers.

Success of this collaboration on previous work has included;

 Athole and Amersham Street demolition resulted in the appointment of 4 new 
members of staff (all of who were previously unemployed).

 Apprentices / trainees employed – 2, (employees from Salford 20%)

Suppliers also support ex-offenders, (no more details can be provided due to GDPR) 
in guiding them through preparation for returning to work and offer summer 
placements to support Education Programmes, (Further & Higher).

Upon completion of projects at various locations employees are offered continued 
employment on others projects throughout the UK. Take up of these long-term 
positions is dependent on each individual’s personal circumstances as works are of 
a transient nature working throughout the UK.  However, on completion of the 
contract the individual is left with a set of skills that will enable them to progress 
further in attempting to secure future long-term employment.

The economic benefit to the local community will extend beyond the labour market, 
as a number of suppliers are Salford based and therefore have an existing and well 
established “local supply chain” which consists of local companies such as builder’s 
merchants, security contractors, fuel suppliers, hire stores, mechanics, waste 
transfer centres, hauliers, hydraulic hose repair engineers etc, all of which will be 
further utilised when carrying out future works.

Materials and services that can be procured locally and more efficiently benefit   
projects:

 “Just in time” delivery and collection times, reducing the duration specific plant 
and materials are on site as these items may attract and lead to anti-social 
behaviour.

 Pre agreed delivery times to avoid the peak periods 

The economic benefit for Salford from utilising their established local supply chain is 
that the money from projects is expended within local companies, which has a 
“Multiplier effect”, feeding through the local economy keeping the wealth within the 
local Salford community.

The benefits of employing locally based suppliers, brings a “win win” outcome for all 
concerned.

A supplier supports local voluntary and community groups such as Salford Lads & 
Girls Club, sponsor’s a Salford youth football team and also the Jam Butty Holiday 

Page 6



Camp, (The Salford Children’s Holiday Camp) and provides labour and materials 
free of charge to this charity. 

Environmental

Suppliers understand the importance of reducing any negative impact on the 
environment due to demolition works and wherever possible utilise their lowest 
emission plant and equipment such as a Lui Gong 950 excavator. This intelligent 
and rare piece of equipment is powered by the latest Cummins QSG12 engine with a 
related net power of 282 kW (383 hp) meaning it enhances performance whilst 
emitting the lowest possible CO2 emissions in comparison to other rival excavators 
in its field.  Equally, suppliers are looking for innovative machinery that can improve 
the quality and efficiency of work and the environment. One investment made by a 
supplier is the purchase of a hybrid crusher.  The CO2 emissions were monitored 
and compared to the CO2 output of a traditional crusher and it was discovered the 
reduction of CO2 to be significant, therefore minimising noise and air pollution to 
surrounding areas.

Vehicles recently purchased: (Euro 6 and good for the environment)
• Ford Ranger – EURO 6 
• Mitsubishi Outlander – Dual fuel Electric / Petrol vehicle 

Other Plant recently purchased: (Euro 6 and good for the environment)
• Doosan DX235 excavator – EURO 6
• Case 470 Excavator – Fitted with Diesel Particulate filter (DPF)*
• New Holland 385 Excavator – Fitted with Diesel Particulate filter (DPF)*

*A DPF is a device that helps to reduce the emissions from the diesel engine. It is a 
soot trap that collects soot particulates from the exhaust gasses before they enter 
the atmosphere. The exhaust gasses flow into the DPF and the soot particles from 
the gasses are filtered out and trapped within the DPF and later burned away during 
the regeneration process.

Waste

Framework suppliers are committed to achieving, industry best practice and currently 
achieve the demolition industries targets with approximately 98% of demolition waste 
currently being recycled, although their aim on every project they undertake is to 
recycle 100% of demolition waste.

General waste and segregated materials is removed on a daily basis in designated 
skips to avoid any build-up of materials on site.  Any crushable waste materials will 
be crushed on site, (if applicable, i.e. depending on size of the project) using a state 
of the art hybrid crusher with an aim of re-using the end product to level ground 

Page 7



surfaces. A local supplier owns and operates three recycling facilities where waste 
materials can be segregated and processed into a range of recycled aggregates and 
products.

Suppliers hold their own waste carriers licence.  All waste carriers will hold the 
disposal notes issued for each material removed from site.

Conclusion

It is recommended to approve the authority to extend the framework to deliver 
Demolition and Associated Services in compliance with contractual standing orders 
and the European Public procurement regulations. 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 
The City Mayors Employment Charter, Connecting People to Opportunities, Salford’s 
Sustainable Communities Strategy and Procurement Strategy.

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: Equality and Diversity 
are taken into account during the tendering process.

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  Framework Agreements or indeed guidance regarding 
how goods and services within the construction category should be procured is 
essential in maintaining a fully compliant procurement process.  

The establishment of Framework Agreements (where appropriate) or the use of an 
existing compliant Framework Agreement,  is in line with procurement best practice 
and will ensure that we are compliant with the European Union Directives 2015.

SOURCE OF FUNDING:   The source of funding will vary from scheme to scheme 
although most will be capital.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, tel. 219 6323

When commissioning contracts for the provision of goods, services or the execution 
of works, the Council must comply with the provisions of the Public Contracts 
Regulations 2015 (PCR) and its own Contractual Standing Orders (CSO’s) as set out 
in the Constitution, failing which the award of a contract may be subject to legal 
challenge. In that regard, the Framework Agreement was set up following a 
compliant tender process in accordance with public procurement regulations in force 
at the time and CSO’s.

It is an established principle that an existing public contract is capable of being 
extended where the original agreement makes provision for the extension, and 

Page 8



CSO’s allow for contract extensions to be made where the original contract makes 
provision for such an extension of the original term. The purpose of a framework 
agreement is to select through a procurement/ evaluation process a number of 
providers who can meet the service requirements of the Council, as and when those 
services are required.

When the Framework Agreement was originally put out to tender, it was made clear 
in the documentation that the initial term would be subject to a potential extension of 
two periods of  up to twelve months each, hence any risk that any extension granted 
could be subject to realistic challenge by an aggrieved provider, on the basis that it 
ought to have been put out again to tender and advertised in accordance with public 
contract regulations and CSO’s, is extremely low, and the option to extend within the 
agreement is now being properly exercised.

The maximum term for the framework agreement is a 4 year period (2 years plus two 
options to extend for 12 months), and the terms and conditions established under the 
framework govern the contracts let under it, although each contract will inevitably 
have some differences to reflect the agreement struck between the parties to the 
contract. At the end of the potential 4 year period, the framework must be dissolved 
and competition for the goods or services re-opened and a new framework can then 
be established where appropriate. This ensures that value for money can be 
periodically tested and open competition maintained. The period of the individual 
contracts established under the framework can be as long or as short as the 
authority requires, and may be entered into at any time during the period of the 
framework arrangement.

Also in accordance with CSO’s, where provision is made within an existing contract 
for an extension to the term, and the value is over £150,000, approval should be 
sought from Procurement Board, and if over £1million by the City Mayor on the 
recommendation of Procurement Board.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by: Alex Archer, Finance Manager 778 0498

Financial implications of contracts let under this framework will continue to be 
considered/ reported on a scheme by scheme basis. The potential savings achieved 
through the framework should be noted.

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by: The Corporate Procurement Team 

The framework was advertised through the European Journal and the Northwest 
Portal (the chest) for a two year period with an option to extend for two years on an 
annual basis.  Taking up the extension complies with the Procurement Contract 
Regulations and the City Councils contractual standing orders.  

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:  Environment

Page 9



CONTACT OFFICER:   Jonathan Phillips                        TEL. NO. 0161 779 4972

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S):  All wards

Page 10



Demolition Report  

*Part 1 – Open to the Public 

 
ITEM NO. 

 

 

 
 

REPORT OF 
 

The Strategic Director for Place Directorate 
 

TO 
 

Procurement Board 
 

ON 
 

1st November 2017 
 

 
  
TITLE:   Approval to Award the Contract for a Framework Agreement for Demolition 
and Associated Services

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  

That Procurement Board approve the award of the Framework Agreement for 
Demolition and Associated Services as detailed in the table below: 
  

Detail required 

Title/Description of Contracted 
Service/Supply/Project 

Framework Agreement for Demolition and 
Associated Services 

Name of Contractor 
 

Lot  Type of Organisation Registratio
n No 

SME/Non 
SME 

Connell Brothers Ltd 1 Limited Company 2475702 SME 
P McGuiness & Co  1 & 2 Limited Company 00880391 SME 
Bagnall UK  1 Private Limited Company 04223987 Non SME 
Oldham Brothers 1 Limited Company 1676314 SME 
P P O’Connor 1 Limited Company 2545561 SME 

Alan Franklin 3 Limited Company 4804728 SME 
     

Framework Value £20,000,000 Choose an item. 

Contract Duration 24 Months 

Contract Start Date 15/11/2017 

Contract End Date 14/11/2019 

Optional Extension Period 1 12 months 

Optional Extension Period 2 12 months 

Page 11



Demolition Report  

Who will approve each Extension 
Period? 

Procurement Board (extension > £150k) 

Contact Officer (Name & number) Sam Smith 779 4993 

Lead Service Group Place 

How the contract was procured? 

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement) 
Tender (Open) 

Framework Details (where 
applicable) 

(Procurement Body, Framework Reference & 

Title, Start/End Dates, Hyperlink, etc.) 

Framework Agreement for Demolition and 
Associated Services 

Funding Source Capital Programme 

 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   

The purpose of this report is to seek approval for the award of the above mentioned 
framework agreement. 

 
 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: 

A report was submitted to Procurement Board for the approval to go out to 
competition on 17th February 2017.   

 
 
KEY DECISION:   

Yes  

 
 
DETAILS:  

1. Background, 

Approval was given to go out to competition for a Framework Agreement for 
Demolition Services and Associated Services on the 17th February 2017. 

The new Framework Agreement will replace the existing Framework that has been in 
place for the last four years. 

The framework agreement is open to the other AGMA authorities and other public 
bodies mentioned within the advert. 
 
1.1 The Demolition and Associated Framework 

 
The previous framework, 2013, has successfully completed 26 individual planned 
demolition projects and has been accessed by Salford City Council, City West and  

Page 12



Demolition Report  

Bury MBC. All projects were competitively procured by mini competition through the 
framework. The table below demonstrates the total value of the work split between 
the clients and the geographical location of the suppliers.  
 

Client Salford CC City West Bury MBC Total 

Client Spend £2,235,414 £349,318 £931,349 £3,516,081 

Salford Suppliers £1,219,820 £171,619 £931,349 £2,322,788 

GM Suppliers £366,128 £119,655 - £485,783 

Northwest Suppliers £649,466 £58,044 - £707,510 

 
The new framework consists of 6 contractors, 3 of which are Salford based 
companies ,1 GM and the remaining 2 within the Northwest.   It is hoped that 
success of the previous framework will be repeated again resulting in money being 
invested in Salford Suppliers and in turn increase economic growth in the 
community.    
 
The 2013 Framework delivered high standards of quality, efficiency and competition 
and as such, the 2017 Framework remains substantially unchanged. However, minor 
variances have been introduced in recognition of the mutual premature contract 
termination of Lot 2. This has resulted in the previous Lot 2 being split (to form Lot 2 
and Lot 3) in order to engage appropriate suppliers and improve contractor support 
to the Building Control team when dealing with emergency security and demolition 
works both during office hours (Lot 2), and out of office hours (Lot 3).  
 
In order to ensure a competitive process focussed on value for money Lot 1 will be 
based upon mini-competition as this process has demonstrated a quick tender 
turnaround, a focus on value for money and consistency in quality; albeit a defects 
list has been introduced to achieve the ambitious target of zero defects on 
completion.          

2.  The Procurement Process 

The opportunity was advertised in the European Journal and the Northwest Portal as 
an open competition inviting contractors to submit a tender. 

The Framework duration is for four years commencing 15th November 2017 to 14th 
November 2019 with an option to extend for 24 months on a annual basis. 

The opportunity was split into three lots. 
 
Lot  1 – Planned Demolition 
Lot  2 – Emergency Response in hours only 
Lot 3 – Demolitions enabling and emergency security 24hrs with the inclusion of 
security services. 
 

There were 82 expressions of interest and 21 returned a tender bid, this represented 
20 applying for Lot 1 but upon completion of the evaluation 6 did not complete the 
documents correctly.  There were 4 bids returned for Lot 2 although 1 did not 

Page 13



Demolition Report  

complete the documents correctly and Lot 3, 2 were returned and 1 did not complete 
the documents. 

The tender was split between 30% quality and 70% price. 

 

Name of Bidder 

Lots 1, 2 & 3 
% Price 
score 
70% 
total  

% Quality 
score 

Max 30% 

% Overall 
Score 
100% 

T1 Lot 3 59.65 19.80 79.45 

T2 Lot 1 32.79 26.00 58.89 

T3 Lot 1 33.06 18.90 51.96 

T4 
 (Documents not completed) 

Lot 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

T5 Lot 1 33.32 20.00 53.32 

T6 
(Documents not completed for 

Lot 2) 

Lot 1 

Lot 2 

58.75 

0.00 

23.10 

0.00 

81.85 

0.00 

T7 
(Documents not completed) 

Lot 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

T8 
(Documents not completed) 

Lot 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

T9 Lot 1 37.09 17.00 54.19 

T10 Lot 1 27.26 19.50 46.76 

T11 
(Documents not completed Lot 

1 & Lot 3) 

Lot 1 

Lot 2 

Lot 3 

0.00 

56.55 

0.00 

0.00 

7.20 

0.00 

0.00 

63.75 

0.00 

T12 Lot 1 40.31 15.00 55.31 

T13 
(Documents not completed) Lot 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

T14 Lot 1 29.11 14.40 43.51 

T15 Lot 1 36.41 16.50 52.91 

T16 Lot 1 40.29 15.60 55.89 

T17 
Lot 1 

Lot 2 

33.96 

36.72 

26.10 

28.50 

60.06 

65.22 

Page 14



Demolition Report  

T18 
Lot 1 

Lot 2 

28.46 

24.89 

27.30 

27.30 

55.76 

52.19 

T19 
(Documents not completed) 

Lot 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

T20 
(Documents not completed) 

Lot 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 

T21 Lot 1 32.60 17.70 50.30 

Going forwards all tenderers that were successful under Lot 1 will be invited to mini 
competition for all large demolition projects.   

Social Value  

All providers submitted details around their social value plans.   

Details provided within their bids included engagement with local communities 
especially the neighbourhood due to the nature of the work.  Many provided 
sponsorship to local charities and focused on utilising local supply chains.  Most 
have full commitment to invest in trainees, apprentices and graduates through local 
Schools, Colleges and Universities. 

Many employ locally and have created jobs following on from an apprenticeship 
scheme, all pay the living wage or above and short-term work placements for people 
from disadvantaged backgrounds are provided. 

One of the suppliers has signed up and one of the providers are a supporter of the 
Mayors Charter.  We will continue to request the companies sign up to the mayors 
charter 

All companies focused on waste management and all had good procedures in place.  

One company focused heavenly on upgrading engines from euro5 to euro6 to 
improve efficiency of their vehicles and reduce the carbon emissions.  Also within 
their bid they mentioned implementing hybrid vehicles to their fleet. 

All invest in training and development within their company and is continually 
provided. 

Social value will be incorporated into all mini competition opportunities and this will 
be monitored as a KPI through each project ensuring that social value is delivered. 
Going forward t project managers  will request a report annually from the suppliers 
who have delivered  substantial value contracts on “What Social Value have you 
delivered to Salford over the last twelve months”. 

 

 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES:  

Page 15



Demolition Report  

List the strategies, plan or programme to which the project/scheme/service or 
purchase of goods specifically relates.  

 
 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:  

Provide a short statement of how you have used EIA in designing the specification 
and evaluating the tenders or if one is not required, just indicate not applicable.

 

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:   

Risk relates to the implications if the scheme does not happen or any risk if there is a 
potential delay in making the award.

 

SOURCE OF FUNDING:    

The source of funding will vary from scheme to scheme although most will be capital.

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by: Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, tel. 219 6323 

When commissioning contracts for the procurement of goods, services or the 
execution of works the Council as a ‘contracting authority’ must comply with the 
Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (PCR) as well as the provisions of its own 
Contractual Standing Orders (CSO’s), Financial Regulations and the duties of Best 
and Social value. In order to secure value for money, the Council may enter into 
various procurement arrangements, including the use of framework agreements let 
by itself or other public bodies. Any contracts entered into through the use of the 
framework agreement, where a competitive process has been followed that complies 
with the contract procedure rules will be deemed to comply with CSO’s and PCR.  

The framework arrangement enables the Council to call-off the specified services 
against the agreed set of terms etc. should they wish to do so within the lifespan of 
the framework. The framework itself is not a contract and it must be made clear to 
providers on the framework that the Council is under no obligation to guarantee a 
certain volume of work or any work to any of the providers who are on it. Effectively 
being party to the agreement does not place any obligation on the Council (or any 
other eligible authority) to use the framework, but provides them with the opportunity 
to do so.  
 
The maximum term for the framework agreement is a 4 year period (2 years plus two 
options to extend for 12 months), and the terms and conditions established under the 
framework govern the contracts let under it, although each contract will inevitably 
have some differences to reflect the agreement struck between the parties to the 
contract. At the end of this potential 4 year period, the framework must be dissolved 
and suppliers for goods or services re-competed for. If necessary a new framework 
can then be established. This ensures that value for money can be periodically 
tested and open competition maintained. The period of the individual contracts 

Page 16



Demolition Report  

established under the framework can be as long or as short as the authority requires, 
and may be entered into at any time during the period of the framework 
arrangement. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by:  Alex Archer, Finance Manager 778 
0498 
 
Financial implications of contracts let under this framework would be considered/ 
reported on a scheme by scheme basis. The potential savings achieved through the 
framework should be noted. 

 

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Submitted by:  Deborah Derbyshire x 6244 

The procurement process is outlined within the report.  Therefore this complies with 
the Procurement Contract Regulations 2015 and the City Councils Contractual 
Standing Orders   

 
  
OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED:  

 

 

CONTACT OFFICER:       Sam Smith                                       TEL. NO. 4993

 

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): ALL 

. 

 
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Sample C – Exception to CSO’S

Part 1 – Open to the public ITEM NO.

REPORT OF

The Strategic Director for Place

TO

Procurement Board

ON

30th October 2019

Approval for an Exception to Contractual Standing Orders to award a contract for the 
purchase of AutoCAD licences in relation to the Transition of UV services.

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Procurement Board  

(1) Approve an exception to Contractual Standing Orders in accordance with 
Paragraph 3.1 as follows:

 Specialist services/supplies which are available only from one supplier. For 
example, specialist niche consultants or suppliers where there is a sole 
supplier of patented or proprietary articles, or materials or services 
exclusively provided by a statutory undertaker or other bodies.

 Where the council can demonstrate that an integrated or strategic 
approach to procurement is being implemented and there is a requirement 
to align services or contracts to co-terminus end dates. 

(2) Approve the award of the purchase of AutoCAD licences as detailed in the 
table below:

Detail required
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project AutoCAD Licences

Name of Successful Contractor Cadline
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)
02486719

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Private Limited Company

Page 19

Agenda Item 5b



Sample C – Exception to CSO’S

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Non-SME

Contract Value £64,415 Full Project
Contract Duration 12 months

Contract Start Date 18/11/2019
Contract End Date 17/11/2020

Optional Extension Period 1 12 months
Optional Extension Period 2 0

Who will approve each Extension 
Period? Strategic Director (extension < £150k)

Contact Officer (Name & number) Shoaib Mohammad

Lead Service Group Place
The need for the goods, services or works is so urgent that 
the time needed to comply with the rules would be prejudicial 
to the Council’s interests
Specialist services/supplies which are available only from 
one supplier. For example, specialist niche consultants or 
suppliers where there is a sole supplier of patented or 
proprietary articles, materials or services exclusively 
provided by a statutory undertaker or other bodies
For reasons of compatibility with existing services/products – 
for example, equipment that needs parts from its own 
manufacturer
Where any of the standing orders are inconsistent with any 
legislative requirements, in which instance the provisions of 
the appropriate legislation shall prevail
Where the Council can demonstrate that an integrated or 
strategic approach to procurement is being implemented and 
there is a requirement to align services or contracts to co-
terminus end dates
There are value for money reasons justifying a CSO 
Exception
School Governors: in relation to the Local Management of 
Schools (LMS), where schools have adopted their own 
standing orders
The shared legal service, in respect of the appointment of 
counsel

Reason for CSO Exception
(select all that apply)

Strategic Director of CHSC: contracts for the provision of 
personal care services or facilities pursuant to the National 
Health Service and Community Care Act 1990

Funding Source Revenue Budget

(3) Note that prior to the end of the period of time covered by the exception as 
indicated in 2 above, the Strategic Director will determine whether the service is 
to be decommissioned or, in consultation with the Corporate  Procurement 
Team, will agree to undertake a compliant procurement process to re-let the 
contract by the end of the exception period.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
The purpose of this report is to request an exception to Contractual Standing Orders 
to approve the award of a contract for the purchase of AutoCAD licences in relation 
to the Transition of UV services.

Page 20



Sample C – Exception to CSO’S

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: N/A

KEY DECISION: No 

DETAILS:

In preparation for services at Urban Vision (UV) coming back to the council from 1st 
February 2020, Salford City Council (SCC) has been undertaking a transition 
programme in preparation to receive and operate the service with minimal disruption. 

One of the key parts of the transition programme covers the SCC readiness to run 
the services effectively and efficiently from 1st February 2020, which includes 
ensuring we have the relevant procurement strategy in place to receive and operate 
the service. As such the Procurement work stream is putting the necessary steps in 
place to have compliant routes to market for all services, materials and contractors 
required by the service.

There has been a detailed analysis undertaken of the current suppliers to UV and 
procurement strategy identified in order to ensure the continuity of service and its 
effective performance post transfer. As such, there is a requirement to procure and 
manage contracts with third party suppliers, and to procure goods and services as 
and when they are required to allow for continuity of delivery. 

The purpose of this report is to apply for an exception to Contractual Standing 
Orders to put in place a contract for ICT licences for AutoCAD for a period of time. 
This will ensure continuity and maintenance of the software used by UV for an 
interim period in order to allow a more planned and integrated approach to 
procurement post transfer.

EXCEPTIONS REQUIRED

The above table outlines the contract for which an exception is being sought, the 
value of the contract, the period of time for which the extension is being applied, and 
the funding stream.

A description of the service and the reasons for applying for the exception is detailed 
below;

AutoCAD

AutoCAD licences are only provided by specialist licenced suppliers. Cadline is a 
company which is licenced to supply and support the Autodesk specialist range, and 
has been recommended by our current IT licence supplier Phoenix Software.

Page 21



Sample C – Exception to CSO’S

Some research has found that Cadline is not available for purchase through CCS 
frameworks.  

Currently, UV uses this software across the all business areas of the service to 
undertake design and modelling of projects. There are 27 concurrent licences held 
by UV at the moment, this means that there can be up to 27 users at any one time 
across the service and the licences are not named to individual officers. Cadline will 
provide the same concurrent licences.

Access to the software will enable the services to continue as is and ensure 
continuity. This is with a view to understanding the full usage of the software and 
number of licences needed being reviewed on the return of the service.

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 

Enhancing Life in Salford, Think Efficiency, Improving the Environment.

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:-  N/A

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  

Checks have been undertaken to review if the detailed current suppliers are 
available to commission through existing arrangements however, the software is not 
available through those routes. The risk of not having the software available to UV 
over the transition period relate to the ability to be able to continue to provide the 
service and have the right software in place to allow for a smooth transition.

SOURCE OF FUNDING:   

Approved Highways Capital (£9.036m) and Revenue (£2.831m) Budgets 2019/20 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by: Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, tel. 219 6323

When commissioning contracts for the procurement of goods, services or the 
execution of works, the Council must comply with the Public Contracts Regulations 
2015 (PCR) and its own Contractual Standing Orders (CSO’s), failing which a 
contract may be subject to legal challenge from an aggrieved provider.

Whilst exceptions to CSO’s may be authorised by a decision notice from 
Procurement Board, as detailed in section 3 of Part 5 of the Constitution there is still 
a risk of challenge from aggrieved providers if the usual tender process has not been 
followed. The risk of challenge increases in tandem with the value and proposed 
length of the extension. In this instance, as noted in the report, the value of the 

Page 22



Sample C – Exception to CSO’S

proposed award is low and for a short period. However the Council is not 
commissioning a service which may be readily provided by a number of suppliers in 
the marketplace, if indeed any, and the provider appears to be in a unique position to 
provide the services to the Council to realise the benefits set out in the report.

Whilst the value of the proposed award is below threshold, for information, direct 
awards of contracts may be made in limited circumstances, set out at regulation 32 
of the PCR (“Negotiated procedure without prior publication”) such that reg 32 
(2)(b)(ii) confirms use of the procedure:
“…where the works, supplies or services can be supplied only by a particular economic 
operator for any of the following reasons:—
 (ii)  competition is absent for technical reasons,
 but only….where no reasonable alternative or substitute exists and the absence of 
competition is not the result of an artificial narrowing down of the parameters of the 
procurement;”

Accordingly the risk of any challenge being successful may be regarded as 
extremely low.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by:  Alison Woods, Finance Officer, Tel. 925 
1335

Date:- 18th October 2019

There is an appropriate revenue budget within the Place service group, to fund the 
purchase of 27 AutoCAD licences in relation to the transition of UV services.  This 
software will be used throughout transitioning business areas, in the design and 
modelling of revenue and capital projects. (Expenditure will therefore be recovered 
via an overhead where appropriate to do so)

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by: The Corporate Procurement Team 

When directly awarding contracts, there is always a risk of challenge, from an 
aggrieved suppliers on the basis that it ought to have been put out to competition.  
This risk increases in tandem with the value and proposed length of contract, and 
cannot be eliminated.

In this instance the risk could be judged to be low.  The proposed contract term is 
relatively short and the value is also low.  Furthermore the Council can sufficiently 
argue that the time it would take to undertake a competitive process is limited given 
the deadline for the transition of services back to the Council, and the software is an 
important tool that is required to ensure that business continues as usual post 
transfer date.

Page 23



Sample C – Exception to CSO’S

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: N/A

CONTACT OFFICER: Hayley Nixon                                          TEL. NO. 686 7413

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): None

Page 24



 Cleavley Track Procurement board report 30 10 19

Part 1 – Open to the public ITEM NO.

REPORT OF

The Strategic Director for Place Directorate

TO  

Procurement Board

ON

30th October 2019

TITLE: Cleavley Track site - contractors awards report.

RECOMMENDATION: 

That Procurement Board:
a. Approval to Award the Contract for Car Park Works at Cleavley Track

Detail required

Title/Description of Contracted 
Service/Supply/Project Car Park Works Cleavley Track

Name of Successful Contractor Groundwork Landscapes Ltd.
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)
01339901

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Private Limited Company

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

SME

Contract Value £106,876.00 Full Project

Contract Duration 8 weeks
Contract Start Date 06/01/2020

Contract End Date 28/02/2020

Optional Extension Period 1 n/a
Optional Extension Period 2 n/a

Who will approve each Extension Choose an item.

Page 25

Agenda Item 5c



 Cleavley Track Procurement board report 30 10 19

Period?
Contact Officer (Name & number) Jackie Ashley Tel 0161 779 6043

Lead Service Group Place

How the contract was procured?
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Tender (Restricted)

Framework Details (where applicable)
(Procurement Body, Framework Reference & 

Title, Start/End Dates, Hyperlink, etc.)

SCC Landscape and Associated Works 
Framework

Funding Source Capital Programme

b. Approval to Award the Contract for Athletics Track Works at Cleavley Track

Detail required

Title/Description of Contracted 
Service/Supply/Project Athletics Track works Cleavley Track

Name of Successful Contractor Charles Lawrence Surfaces Ltd
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)
932266

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Private Limited Company

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

SME

Contract Value £238,876.00 Full Project

Contract Duration 214 weeks
Contract Start Date 16/03/2020

Contract End Date 19/06/2020

Optional Extension Period 1 n/a
Optional Extension Period 2 n/a

Who will approve each Extension 
Period? Choose an item.

Contact Officer (Name & number) Jackie Ashley extn 6043

Lead Service Group Place

How the contract was procured?
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Tender (Open)

Framework Details (where applicable)
(Procurement Body, Framework Reference & 

Title, Start/End Dates, Hyperlink, etc.)
n/a

Page 26



 Cleavley Track Procurement board report 30 10 19

Funding Source Capital Programme

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

The purpose of this report is to approval two separate contracts for works at the 
Cleavley Track athletic facility.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

Drawing: 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-L-0011 Cleavley Track Car Park Detailed Layout

KEY DECISION: No

1.0 Background

1.1 Cleavley Track is the only athletics facility in Salford and offers an 
eight lane synthetic track with allied changing/club room facilities. 
The track is affiliated to AAA standards, has two athletic clubs 
connected to the site namely Salford Met AC and Salford Harriers 
AC.  The track is also home for Winton Wanderers Junior Football 
club, who play on the pitches located at the top of Blantyre Street, 
and Wheels for All Salford which is a specialised charity that 
provides inclusive cycling for all abilities via a broad range of 
adapted bikes.  The Salford Action For Autism (SAFA) Group is a 
further regular user of the facility.

1.2 The facility requires investment to address:
 the deteriorating condition of the running track and 

associated athletics equipment
 the poor quality and limited car parking available at the site.

1.3 Car parking project – Cleavley Track as a facility is thriving despite 
being encumbered by insufficient parking when club nights and 
events are held at the facility which have a knock-on impact to the 
local community. Once the limited existing parking has been 
occupied, cars park on the trackside grass areas and “on street” in 
the vicinity of the track. 
This project seeks to address the parking problem by reconfiguring 
current parking spaces and expanding into the neighbouring part of 
the currently derelict horticultural nursery.  Both measures will 

Page 27



 Cleavley Track Procurement board report 30 10 19

relieve congestion on the nearby streets.  Measures will also be 
taken to install trackside parking for disabled and improved 
access/egress.  A one way system through the car park which will 
assist in the flow through of traffic but will also make the exit 
through the tunnel access safer.
Currently there are approximately 32 on site spaces.  The numbers 
are approximate as parking spaces are not all marked out resulting 
in reduced capacity.  This project will result in 57 spaces and space 
for a further 47 at a future date.

1.4 Track works project - 2004 was the last time the track surface had 
significant works undertaken to it. At that time the complete 
synthetic surface was replaced by a new porous synthetic. Minor 
repairs have been undertaken post 2004 but in general terms the 
maintenance comprises of cleaning and relining.  A condition report 
undertaken in December 2017 by the specialist consultancy 
SportsLab identified the final surface coating was showing signs of 
excessive wear, generally though the underlying base to the track 
was of reasonable condition.  The localised repairs and the full 
track topcoat resurface form the bulk of the costs associated with 
this project but in addition there are repairs required to the ‘field’ 
elements of the track & field equipment.

2.0 Procurement process 

2.1 Car parking project – utilising SCC Landscape and Associated 
Works Framework four companies returning valid tenders.

2.2 The tender exercise was undertaken on the basis of 80% price & 
20% quality.
Company No. Price score Quality score Over score / 

ranking
a 43.96% 16.40 % 60.36%    4
b 80.00% 14.20% 94.20%    1
c 66.99% 17.00% 83.99%    2
d 59.28% 13.60% 72.88%    3

2.3 Track works project – due to the specialist nature of the works, the 
SCC Frameworks were not suitable and there were no appropriate 
national frameworks to utilise. An open tender exercise was 
undertaken which due to very specific specification & contract 
documents meant only relevant contractors responded.

The contractors were asked to respond to four different treatments 
to the track surface, from a basic repair and surfacing option to 
treatments which would structurally improve the construction 
properties, have greater longevity and increase the performance of 
the track from a user’s perspective. The rationale behind the 
request for options was to explore the best quality treatment 
achievable within the constraints of the overall budget.

Page 28



 Cleavley Track Procurement board report 30 10 19

2.4 The tender exercise was undertaken on the basis of 65% price & 
35% quality.

Treatment option1
Four companies returned tenders, of which one was invalid.

Treatment option 2
Only company (d) returned a tender.

Treatment option 3
Two companies returned tenders. 

Treatment option 4
Only company (d) returned a tender.

Company No. Price score Quality score Over score / 
ranking

a 62.81% 14.00 % 76.81%    3
b \ \ \               n/a
c 58.10% 28.00% 86.10%    2
d 65.00% 25.00% 90.00%    1

Company No. Price score Quality score Over score / 
ranking

a \ \ \               n/a
b \ \ \               n/a
c 56.70% 28.00% 84.70%    2
d 65.00% 25.00% 90.00%    1

2.5 The tender sums ranged from £168K – £239K for the four options.

3.0 Overall project budget & costs

3.1 The total budget for both projects is £447,000.  The following is a 
summary of the full project costs:

Car parking project
Feasibility study                            £   1,700.00
Initial site clearance                      £   6,000.00
Fees & site investigations             £ 38,334.66
Works cost                                    £106,876.00
                                      subtotal  £152,910.66

Track works project
Fees                                              £  10,500.00
Works cost                                    £238,876.00
                                 subtotal       £249,376.00

                                            Total           £402,286.66

Page 29



 Cleavley Track Procurement board report 30 10 19

3.2 It is therefore possible to commission the higher specification track 
repair and undertake phase 1 of the car parking project.  There are 
however two key specific risks:

 Car park project – the overgrown site despite some initial 
clearance works means there are potentially many hidden 
structures.  

 Track works project –the underlying base of the track will be 
exposed during the repair works & the condition could be 
very variable.

Consequently there is a need to retain the project budget in its 
entirety.

4.0 Project timescales

4.1 Car parking project – the timescales are:
 Works commence 6th January 2020
 Practical completion 28th February 2020
 Ends of Defects period Feb 2021

4.2 Track works project – the timescales subject to confirmation are:
 Works commence 16th March 2020
 Practical completion 19th June 2020
 Ends of Defects period June 2021

5.0 Social Value

5.1 Although both contracts are relatively short, eight and fourteen 
weeks and the track works is of a specialist nature, both contractors 
are endeavouring to contribute to social values.
There is a commitment to take on work experience placements, 
employee specific local expertise, utilise specialist local suppliers, 
make donations to local schools, and provide free labour to local 
causes and corporate volunteering events.

6.0 Recommendations

6.1 That the Procurement Board approves the award of the Contract 
for:

the Contract for Car Park Works 

and 

the Contract for Athletics Track Works  

Page 30



 Cleavley Track Procurement board report 30 10 19

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: 
Salford Playing Pitch Strategy (2015 – 2025), adopted June 2016 (reviewed Feb 
2018)  

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS: 

NA

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  

Low

SOURCE OF FUNDING:  

See financial comments below. 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by: Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, Tel. 0161 219 
6323
Date: - 17th October 2019

When commissioning contracts for the procurement of goods, services or the 
execution of works, the Council must comply with the public procurement regulations 
and its own Contractual Standing Orders (CSO’s), failing which a contract may be 
subject to legal challenge from an aggrieved provider. CSO’s stipulate that where a 
suitable framework exists, this must be used unless there is an auditable reason not 
to do so.  The proposed award of the contract for car park works follows a tender 
exercise in accordance with the Council’s Landscape and Associated Works 
Framework, which was procured in accordance with the PCR and CSO’s. The award 
of the work to the athletics track follows a compliant open tender procedure, due to 
the specialist nature of the works.

The purpose of a framework agreement is to select, through a 
procurement/evaluation process, a provider who can meet the service requirements 
of the Council, as and when those services are required. If they are required the 
Council will undertake an exercise to call on the services from one or more of the 
providers who have been selected to be on the framework and this may be through a 
number of ways including further competition or direct award. A contract will then be 
formed between the Council and chosen provider based on the call off contract 
terms of the framework.

The procurement procedures undertaken in this matter appear robust, and the 
appointment of the providers for the works follow compliant framework call off and 
open tender processes, outlined within the body of the report, and which are 
compliant with the requirements of CSO’s and public procurement legislation. 
Undertaking the procurement processes in the recommendation will give some 

Page 31



 Cleavley Track Procurement board report 30 10 19

comfort to the Council in ensuring that value for money is being obtained and 
periodically tested, with open competition maintained.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 

Supplied by: Alison Woods, Finance Officer, Tel. 0161 925 1135
Date: - 16th October 2019

There is an approved capital allocation of £422K within the Place Capital programme 
for 2019-20, to fund the delivery of the aforementioned works.  Expenditure should 
be closely monitored to ensure that these works are delivered within the allocated 
resources.

Expenditure code: - E05721

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by: Tom Woods, Procurement Officer, 
EXT 6296
Date: - 16th October 2019

Both Projects were tendered via a fully compliant procurement process, one utilising 
the SCC Landscape and Associated Works Framework (car park alterations) and an 
open tender process for the alteration of the sports track facilities. Both contractors 
were evaluated to be the preferred bidder for their respective projects by means of 
submitting the most economically advantageous tender (best price/ quality ratio). 

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: 
Salford Community Leisure

CONTACT OFFICER: J Ashley                                   
TEL.NO. 0161 779 6043

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): Winton specifically, however Cleavley 
Track is considered as serving the wider city.

Page 32



W

o

r
s
l
e

y
 
B

r
o

o

k

G

G

G

G

BT

BD

BT

BD

BD

BD

BT

BT

99.99

100.12

99.90

99.90

99.93

100.05

100.11

100.00

100.00

100.10

99.80

99.78

99.76

99.81

Proposed porous gravel: 'Sudspave 40' cellular parking

by abg or similar approved. See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0013

Proposed 2.4m high security palisade fencing to

match existing (including approx. 41m of re-used

panels on new posts) See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0014

Relocated storage units on new stone base.

Proposed 0.5m high metal knee rail

See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0014

Proposed 150mm depth of topsoil and grass

seed mix (25-50mm where shown)See specification.

Proposed porous bitmac

See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0013

Trees to be retained and protected during

the course of the works with temporary fencing

(as shown on clearance drawing).

Proposed bollards

See specification on 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0014

KEY

Proposed non porous bitmac surface on existing

hardstanding See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0013

Existing bitmac to be retained and jetwashed.

Include for minor patch repairs.

Existing palisade security fence to remain

1.8-2.4m high as shown

Proposed 0.7m high vehicular barrier

gate See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0014

Existing door access to building

Tree trunks from felled trees embedded in

ground approx 100mm to prevent vehicle

encroachment. Minimum 300mm diameter

approx 2m long

Proposed disabled parking bay marked

using yellow reflectorised thermoplastic

screed with applied glass beads.

Proposed flush kerb

 See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0013

Proposed half battered kerb

See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0013

Proposed level

Tree root protection area - no root

disturbance within this area

Existing level

Proposed tree.

See drawing 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0016

Existing gully to be cleaned out and tested

99.41

99.41

G

Proposed hedge

See drawing 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0016

BD

BT

Proposed Bird Boxes: 6 No. Schwegler

woodcrete 2B bird boxes (3x 32mm hole and

3x 26mm hole). To be fixed to mature trees

around the site at 4m height and facing north

or north east. Exact locations to be determined

on site.

Proposed Bat boxes:6 No. Schwegler

woodcrete 2FN bat boxes. To be fixed to

mature trees around the site at 4m height

and facing south or south west. Exact

locations to be determined on site.

Proposed flush pcc edging

 See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0013

Proposed MOT Type 1 stone base

to storage units See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0013

Phase 2 car park area post vegetation/debris

clearance to remain unsurfaced until next phase

Proposed non porous full bitmac construction

See detail 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-0013

Proposed parking bay markings.

To be reflectorised white thermoplastic screed with

applied glass beads. Include lettering as shown.

NOTES

All tree and vegetation clearance works to take place outside

the bird nesting season (which is March-August inclusive).

Himalayan Balsam is present on and adjacent to site and

measures to avoid spreading this outside the site to be

included in a method statement for the works (including wheel

washing of construction traffic before leaving site).

All waste taken off site to be treated as controlled waste.

This drawing is copyright to Urban Vision Partnership Limited. It shall not be used without permission
for any purpose. Reproduction is only permitted by prior arrangement. Do not scale from this drawing.
All discrepancies to be related back to the originator for verification prior to commencing the works.
All dimensions are in                    unless otherwise stated.

SAFETY, HEALTH AND
ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

In addition to the hazards / risks associated with the types of work detailed on this
drawing, note the following;

Construction;

Maintenance / Cleaning;

Decommissioning / Demolition;

It is assumed that all works will be carried out by a competent contractor working, where
appropriate, to an approved method statement.

PROJECT

DRAWING

CLIENT

urbanvision

DRAWING NUMBER

PROJECT REF. REVISION

WWW.URBANVISION.ORG.UK

DATESCALE @ A1DRAWN CHECKED APPROVED

REV DESCRIPTION DRN CHKDATE APP

URBAN VISION PARTNERSHIP LTD, CIVIC CENTRE, CHORLEY ROAD,

SWINTON, SALFORD, M27 5AS.  T 0161 779 4800

            project              -  originator   -    asset      -    loc    - file type - role -    number

PURPOSE OF ISSUE

© Urban Vision Partnership Ltd J:\UV008432 Cleavley Athletics Track Car Park\03 Delivery\ELS Landscaping\02 Models\008432-UVP-ELS-XX-M2-L-0011.dwg

COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE

millimetres

Salford City Council

Cleavley Athletics Track
Car Park

Detailed Layout

D2 - Tender

JC/NE JW AS see drawing 27-08-19

UV008432 P01

008432-UVP-ELS-XX-DR-L-0011

CLUB HOUSE

STORAGE
BUILDING

ATHLETICS TRACK

Four end bays and
access provisional.

(subject to cost)

CLUB HOUSE

STORAGE
BUILDING

PHASE 2 CAR PARK AREA
47 spaces

PHASE 1 CAR PARK AREA
17-21 spaces

400-442m²

Vehicle
Barrier A

Vehicle
Barrier B

New bitmac
construction
where tree

root has lifted
surface

Relocated timber
planters

Surface dress
grasscrete with
25-50mm depth
of sandy topsoil
and sow grass

seed

Cycle shelter
for 10 cycles
(provisional)

Note:

All markings to Traffic Signs Manual

Chapter 5 2003

· Give way lines to Diagram 1003

· Road Text - 0.7m

· Parking Bay Text - 0.35m

· Direction left arrow to Diagram 1038

Potential for contaminated ground in former plant nursery site

and possible underground voids/cellar. Also may be asbestos

cement roofing fragments on ground in vicinity of building ruin.

Himalayan Balsam present on site and adjacent to it..

Potential for contaminated ground in former plant nursery site

and possible underground voids/cellar . Himalayan Balsam

adjacent to site.

Himalayan Balsam adjacent to site with potential to spread.

P
age 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
99.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
99.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
99.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
99.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
99.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
99.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
99.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
99.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
99.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
99.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
99.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
99.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
99.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
99.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
99.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
99.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
99.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
99.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
99.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
99.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
99.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
99.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
2.0m Harris

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
99.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
99.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
99.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
1.8m I/R

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
99.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
99.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
99.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
99.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
99.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
99.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
99.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
99.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
99.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
99.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
99.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
99.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
99.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
99.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
99.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
99.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
99.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
99.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
99.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
99.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
99.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
99.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
99.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
100.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
99.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
99.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
99.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
99.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
99.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
99.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
99.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
99.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
99.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
99.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
99.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
99.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
99.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
99.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
99.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
99.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Foundations

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
99.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
99.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
99.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
99.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
99.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
99.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
99.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
99.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
99.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
99.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
99.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
99.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
99.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
99.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
99.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
99.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
CL.99.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
99.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
99.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
99.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
99.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
2.4m I/R

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
99.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
99.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
100.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
100.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
100.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
100.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
100.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
100.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
100.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
100.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
100.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
99.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
99.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
99.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
99.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
100.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
99.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
99.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
CL.99.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
100.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
100.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
100.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
100.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
100.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
Slabs

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
Bin

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
100.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
CL.100.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
100.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
100.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
99.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
99.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
99.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
99.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
99.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
99.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
99.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
99.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
99.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
99.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
99.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
100.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
100.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
100.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
100.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
100.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
100.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
100.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
100.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
100.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
100.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
100.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
100.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
100.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Slabs

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
100.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
100.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
100.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
100.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
Bin

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
100.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
100.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
100.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
100.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
100.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
99.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
99.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
99.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
99.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
99.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
99.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
100.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
Bin

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
Bin

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
100.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
100.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
100.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
100.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
99.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
99.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
99.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
99.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
99.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
CL.99.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
CL.99.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
99.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
99.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
99.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
100.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
99.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
100.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
100.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
99.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
99.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
99.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
99.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
99.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
CL.99.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
99.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
99.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
99.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
99.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
99.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
99.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
99.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
99.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
Ruin

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Foundations

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
Foundations

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
Foundations

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
Foundations

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
Rough Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
Rubble

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
Rough Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Dense Undergrowth

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Dense Undergrowth

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
1.1m I/R

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
1.1m I/R

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
Grasscrete

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
Tarmac

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
Conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
Fuel

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
WORSLEY BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
Plant Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
2.4m high palisade

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
2.4m high palisade

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
Motorway underpass wall



T
his page is intentionally left blank



1

Part 1 –Open to the public 
ITEM NO.

___________________________________________________________________

REPORT OF

The Strategic Director for People Services

TO

Procurement Board

ON

30th October 2019
___________________________________________________________________

TITLE: Approval for an Exception to Contractual Standing Orders for a direct award 
for the provision of Short Break Care group based activities for disabled children 
___________________________________________________________________

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Procurement Board

(1) Approve an exception to Contractual Standing Orders in accordance with 
Paragraph 3.1 as follows:

 Where the council can demonstrate that an integrated or strategic 
approach to procurement is being implemented and there is a requirement 
to align services or contracts to co-terminus end dates. 

 There are value for money reasons justifying an exception

(2) Approve the award of the Contracts for Short Break Care group based activities 
for disabled children as detailed in the tables below:

Detail required
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project
Specialist Youth club and holiday provision for 

young people with autism 11-18
Name of Successful Contractor Autistic Society For The Greater Manchester 

Area (ASGMA)
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)
04326334

Type of organisation Registered Charity

Page 35

Agenda Item 5d



2

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Non-SME

Contract Value £15,000 Per Annum (estimated average)
Contract Duration 24 months

Contract Start Date 01/04/2020
Contract End Date 31/03/2022

Optional Extension Period 1 12 months
Optional Extension Period 2

Who will approve each Extension 
Period? Strategic Director (extension < £150k)

Contact Officer (Name & number) Steve Titley 0161 793 2435
Lead Service Group People Services

The need for the goods, services or works is so urgent that 
the time needed to comply with the rules would be prejudicial 
to the Council’s interests
Specialist services/supplies which are available only from 
one supplier. For example, specialist niche consultants or 
suppliers where there is a sole supplier of patented or 
proprietary articles, materials or services exclusively 
provided by a statutory undertaker or other bodies
For reasons of compatibility with existing services/products – 
for example, equipment that needs parts from its own 
manufacturer
Where any of the standing orders are inconsistent with any 
legislative requirements, in which instance the provisions of 
the appropriate legislation shall prevail
Where the Council can demonstrate that an integrated or 
strategic approach to procurement is being implemented and 
there is a requirement to align services or contracts to co-
terminus end dates

X

There are value for money reasons justifying a CSO 
Exception

X

School Governors: in relation to the Local Management of 
Schools (LMS), where schools have adopted their own 
standing orders
The shared legal service, in respect of the appointment of 
counsel

Reason for CSO Exception
(select all that apply)

Strategic Director of CHSC: contracts for the provision of 
personal care services or facilities pursuant to the National 
Health Service and Community Care Act 1990

Funding Source Revenue Budget

Detail required
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project
After school and holiday activities for 11 to 18 

year olds with complex disabilities
Name of Successful Contractor Chatsworth School
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)
BvD ID no GBML4119704

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Other

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Non-SME

Page 36



3

Contract Value £25,000 Per Annum (estimated average)
Contract Duration 24 months

Contract Start Date 01/04/2020
Contract End Date 31/03/2022

Optional Extension Period 1 12 months
Optional Extension Period 2

Who will approve each Extension 
Period? Strategic Director (extension < £150k)

Contact Officer (Name & number) Steve Titley 0161 793 2435
Lead Service Group People Services

The need for the goods, services or works is so urgent that 
the time needed to comply with the rules would be prejudicial 
to the Council’s interests
Specialist services/supplies which are available only from 
one supplier. For example, specialist niche consultants or 
suppliers where there is a sole supplier of patented or 
proprietary articles, materials or services exclusively 
provided by a statutory undertaker or other bodies
For reasons of compatibility with existing services/products – 
for example, equipment that needs parts from its own 
manufacturer
Where any of the standing orders are inconsistent with any 
legislative requirements, in which instance the provisions of 
the appropriate legislation shall prevail
Where the Council can demonstrate that an integrated or 
strategic approach to procurement is being implemented and 
there is a requirement to align services or contracts to co-
terminus end dates

X

There are value for money reasons justifying a CSO 
Exception

X

School Governors: in relation to the Local Management of 
Schools (LMS), where schools have adopted their own 
standing orders
The shared legal service, in respect of the appointment of 
counsel

Reason for CSO Exception
(select all that apply)

Strategic Director of CHSC: contracts for the provision of 
personal care services or facilities pursuant to the National 
Health Service and Community Care Act 1990

Funding Source Revenue Budget

Detail required
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project
Term time and holiday provision for Jewish 
heritage children with a disability aged 5 to 11

Name of Successful Contractor Federation of Jewish Services
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)
05858766

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Registered Charity

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Non-SME

Contract Value £19,794 Per Annum (estimated average)
Contract Duration 24 months

Page 37



4

Contract Start Date 01/04/2020
Contract End Date 31/03/2022

Optional Extension Period 1 12 months
Optional Extension Period 2

Who will approve each Extension 
Period? Strategic Director (extension < £150k)

Contact Officer (Name & number) Steve Titley 0161 793 2435
Lead Service Group People Services

The need for the goods, services or works is so urgent that 
the time needed to comply with the rules would be prejudicial 
to the Council’s interests
Specialist services/supplies which are available only from 
one supplier. For example, specialist niche consultants or 
suppliers where there is a sole supplier of patented or 
proprietary articles, materials or services exclusively 
provided by a statutory undertaker or other bodies
For reasons of compatibility with existing services/products – 
for example, equipment that needs parts from its own 
manufacturer
Where any of the standing orders are inconsistent with any 
legislative requirements, in which instance the provisions of 
the appropriate legislation shall prevail
Where the Council can demonstrate that an integrated or 
strategic approach to procurement is being implemented and 
there is a requirement to align services or contracts to co-
terminus end dates

X

There are value for money reasons justifying a CSO 
Exception

X

School Governors: in relation to the Local Management of 
Schools (LMS), where schools have adopted their own 
standing orders
The shared legal service, in respect of the appointment of 
counsel

Reason for CSO Exception
(select all that apply)

Strategic Director of CHSC: contracts for the provision of 
personal care services or facilities pursuant to the National 
Health Service and Community Care Act 1990

Funding Source Revenue Budget

Detail required
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project
Term time and holiday provision for Jewish 
heritage children with a disability aged 12 to 18

Name of Successful Contractor Special Spirits
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)
CHA1165823

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Registered Charity

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Non-SME

Contract Value £15,000 Per Annum (estimated average)
Contract Duration 24 months

Contract Start Date 01/04/2020
Contract End Date 31/03/2022

Page 38



5

Optional Extension Period 1 12 months
Optional Extension Period 2

Who will approve each Extension 
Period? Strategic Director (extension < £150k)

Contact Officer (Name & number) Steve Titley 0161 793 2435
Lead Service Group People Services

The need for the goods, services or works is so urgent that 
the time needed to comply with the rules would be 
prejudicial to the Council’s interests
Specialist services/supplies which are available only from 
one supplier. For example, specialist niche consultants or 
suppliers where there is a sole supplier of patented or 
proprietary articles, materials or services exclusively 
provided by a statutory undertaker or other bodies
For reasons of compatibility with existing services/products 
– for example, equipment that needs parts from its own 
manufacturer
Where any of the standing orders are inconsistent with any 
legislative requirements, in which instance the provisions 
of the appropriate legislation shall prevail
Where the Council can demonstrate that an integrated or 
strategic approach to procurement is being implemented 
and there is a requirement to align services or contracts to 
co-terminus end dates

X

There are value for money reasons justifying a CSO 
Exception

X

School Governors: in relation to the Local Management of 
Schools (LMS), where schools have adopted their own 
standing orders
The shared legal service, in respect of the appointment of 
counsel

Reason for CSO Exception
(select all that apply)

Strategic Director of CHSC: contracts for the provision of 
personal care services or facilities pursuant to the National 
Health Service and Community Care Act 1990

Funding Source Revenue Budget

Detail required
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project
Specialist sports, dance and performing arts for 
ages 5 to 18

Name of Successful Contractor Salford Community Leisure
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)
BvD ID no GBML5175465

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Registered Charity

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Non-SME

Contract Value £15,000 Per Annum (estimated average)
Contract Duration 24 months

Contract Start Date 01/04/2020
Contract End Date 31/03/2022

Optional Extension Period 1 12 months

Page 39



6

Optional Extension Period 2
Who will approve each Extension 

Period? Strategic Director (extension < £150k)

Contact Officer (Name & number) Steve Titley 0161 793 2435
Lead Service Group People Services

The need for the goods, services or works is so urgent that 
the time needed to comply with the rules would be prejudicial 
to the Council’s interests
Specialist services/supplies which are available only from 
one supplier. For example, specialist niche consultants or 
suppliers where there is a sole supplier of patented or 
proprietary articles, materials or services exclusively 
provided by a statutory undertaker or other bodies
For reasons of compatibility with existing services/products – 
for example, equipment that needs parts from its own 
manufacturer
Where any of the standing orders are inconsistent with any 
legislative requirements, in which instance the provisions of 
the appropriate legislation shall prevail
Where the Council can demonstrate that an integrated or 
strategic approach to procurement is being implemented and 
there is a requirement to align services or contracts to co-
terminus end dates

X

There are value for money reasons justifying a CSO 
Exception

X

School Governors: in relation to the Local Management of 
Schools (LMS), where schools have adopted their own 
standing orders
The shared legal service, in respect of the appointment of 
counsel

Reason for CSO Exception
(select all that apply)

Strategic Director of CHSC: contracts for the provision of 
personal care services or facilities pursuant to the National 
Health Service and Community Care Act 1990

Funding Source Revenue Budget

Detail required
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project
Youth club, sports and trips for young people 
with a disability aged 11-18

Name of Successful Contractor You Can Community Club ta Oakwood Youth 
Club

Supplier Registration Number
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

None registered

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Registered Charity

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Non-SME

Contract Value £50,000 Per Annum (estimated average)
Contract Duration 24 months

Contract Start Date 01/04/2020
Contract End Date 31/03/2022

Optional Extension Period 1 12 months
Optional Extension Period 2

Page 40



7

Who will approve each Extension 
Period? Strategic Director (extension < £150k)

Contact Officer (Name & number) Steve Titley 0161 793 2435
Lead Service Group People Services

The need for the goods, services or works is so urgent that 
the time needed to comply with the rules would be prejudicial 
to the Council’s interests
Specialist services/supplies which are available only from 
one supplier. For example, specialist niche consultants or 
suppliers where there is a sole supplier of patented or 
proprietary articles, materials or services exclusively 
provided by a statutory undertaker or other bodies
For reasons of compatibility with existing services/products – 
for example, equipment that needs parts from its own 
manufacturer
Where any of the standing orders are inconsistent with any 
legislative requirements, in which instance the provisions of 
the appropriate legislation shall prevail
Where the Council can demonstrate that an integrated or 
strategic approach to procurement is being implemented and 
there is a requirement to align services or contracts to co-
terminus end dates

X

There are value for money reasons justifying a CSO 
Exception

X

School Governors: in relation to the Local Management of 
Schools (LMS), where schools have adopted their own 
standing orders
The shared legal service, in respect of the appointment of 
counsel

Reason for CSO Exception
(select all that apply)

Strategic Director of CHSC: contracts for the provision of 
personal care services or facilities pursuant to the National 
Health Service and Community Care Act 1990

Funding Source Revenue Budget

Detail required
Title/Description of Contracted 

Service/Supply/Project
Short Break Care Provision for children with a 
disability aged 5 to 11

Name of Successful Contractor Core Assets Children’s Services Ltd
Supplier Registration Number

(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)
TBC

Type of organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Private Limited Company

Status of Organisation
(to be supplied by Corporate Procurement)

Non-SME

Contract Value £33,610 Full Project
Contract Duration 6 months

Contract Start Date 01/04/2020
Contract End Date 30/09/2020

Optional Extension Period 1 6 months
Optional Extension Period 2

Who will approve each Extension Strategic Director (extension < £150k)

Page 41



8

Period?
Contact Officer (Name & number) Steve Titley 0161 793 2435

Lead Service Group People Services
The need for the goods, services or works is so urgent that 
the time needed to comply with the rules would be prejudicial 
to the Council’s interests
Specialist services/supplies which are available only from 
one supplier. For example, specialist niche consultants or 
suppliers where there is a sole supplier of patented or 
proprietary articles, materials or services exclusively 
provided by a statutory undertaker or other bodies
For reasons of compatibility with existing services/products – 
for example, equipment that needs parts from its own 
manufacturer
Where any of the standing orders are inconsistent with any 
legislative requirements, in which instance the provisions of 
the appropriate legislation shall prevail
Where the Council can demonstrate that an integrated or 
strategic approach to procurement is being implemented and 
there is a requirement to align services or contracts to co-
terminus end dates

X

There are value for money reasons justifying a CSO 
Exception

X

School Governors: in relation to the Local Management of 
Schools (LMS), where schools have adopted their own 
standing orders
The shared legal service, in respect of the appointment of 
counsel

Reason for CSO Exception
(select all that apply)

Strategic Director of CHSC: contracts for the provision of 
personal care services or facilities pursuant to the National 
Health Service and Community Care Act 1990

Funding Source Revenue Budget

(3) Note that prior to the end of the period of time covered by the exception as 
indicated in 2 above, the Strategic Director will determine whether the services 
are to be decommissioned or, in consultation with the Corporate  Procurement 
Team, will agree to undertake a compliant procurement process to re-let the 
contract by the end of the exception period.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

The purpose of this report is to request an exception to Contractual Standing Orders 
to approve the award of contracts for the provision of Short Break Care group based 
activities for disabled children.

As further explained below, the request is made on the grounds of value for money 
and the need to continue with stable and well-performing provision during a period of 
wider strategic development and service re-design in the area of special educational 
needs and disability and integrated commissioning developments.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS: 

Page 42



9

Report of The Strategic Director for Children’s and Adult Services to Procurement 
Board on 14th December 2016, Request for Approval to award contracts – Group 
Based Activities for Disabled Children and Report of the Strategic Director for 
Children’s and Adult Services to Procurement Board 24th August 2016, Approval for 
an Exception to Contractual Standing Orders for a direct award for the provision of 
Short Break Group based activities for Disabled Children.

KEY DECISION: Yes

DETAILS: 

1. Background and introduction

The Local Authority is required to meet the requirements of the Short Break Duty 
which states that:

In performing their duty under paragraph 6(1) of Schedule 2 of the 1989 Act, a Local 
Authority must provide so far as it is reasonably practicable a range of services 
which is sufficient to assist carers to continue to provide care or to do so more 
effectively. 

In particular the Local Authority must provide as appropriate a range of educational 
or leisure activities for disabled children outside their homes.

The group activities in the tables above were commissioned in 2017 to run from 
01.04.17 to 31.03.18 with two optional annual extensions up to 31.03.20.  A review 
has now been completed with recommendations for 01.04.20 onwards which are 
further detailed below.

2. Review of current provision

A review has been undertaken of the provision that has included meeting with 
providers to discuss their performance and visits to groups to determine the impact 
of short break provision with children, young people and parents and carers. There is 
further detail on this below in the reviews of individual providers but typical 
comments from parents/carers have been that the groups provider a place where 
their child has grown in confidence, made new friends and had new experiences, as 
well as providing a much-needed break from caring responsibilities for parents and 
carers. 

There are variations in usage across the groups but overall the programme will have 
offered 32,518 places on activities equating to 97,554 hours of child contact hours 
(CCH i.e. sessions x session length in hours x number of sessions) and is currently 
at an average of 77% capacity each week. There are variations in performance that 
are addressed in the analysis of each group below but around three-quarters full is a 

Page 43



10

good figure considering the extra difficulties that children and young people with a 
disability/their families face with extra health and travel challenges. 

The social workers in the Children With Disability Team (CWDT) are supportive of 
the short breaks groups programme and as part of the review have provided 
suggestions for improving provision further which will be fed into delivery plans going 
forward.

The groups provide ‘Level 2’ targeted Short Break Care activities which provide an 
alternative for disability social workers and families where the child cannot 
successfully access universal services e.g. youth clubs but they are not at a level of 
need where they require a specialist assessment by CWDT and a more bespoke 
Level 3/4 intervention, such as a personal budget allocation to fund one-to-one care. 
Consequently these groups provide an accessible break that takes pressure off 
carers and reduces the possibility of family breakdown at a later point that could 
necessitate more complex and higher cost interventions. The groups are part of a 
wider ‘Local Offer’ of other groups, activities and support services available in 
Salford for children and young people with special educational needs and/or 
disabilities and their parents/carers. 

2.1. Individual provision performance and recommendations

Below is an analysis of the performance of each group and recommendations for the 
future of the provision at the end of the current contract on 31st March 2020.

2.1.1. Autistic Society For The Greater Manchester Area (ASGMA)

ASGMA is a longstanding Greater Manchester specialist provider of activities and 
support people with autistic spectrum conditions including Aspergers 
Syndrome/Higher Functioning Autism. It providers a term time youth club for 11 to 18 
year olds (along with holiday period day trips) for young people who struggle to 
engage with other activities not designed around autism/asperger’s related needs. 
ASGMA was previously awarded a contract from 01.04.17 to 31.03.20 following a 
competitive process.
 
Attendance is good compared to the average for all groups, especially for a group 
with complex conditions that can sometimes affect confidence and willingness to 
attend sessions. There is further work planned to improve usage including 
promotional work with CWDT and parents groups to promote the provision. The cost 
per CCH is below average. In addition ASGMA also provide additional spaces at 
their Stretford youth club for 11 Salford resident young people as well as helping 
parents with benefits advice, assessments and interventions to address individual 
young people’s issues and those of their families.

The current contract price was set at £15k per annum and it is proposed under this 
new contract that funding will not be increased which demonstrates a commitment by 
the Provider to continue services at current costs demonstrating best value.

Page 44



11

2.12. Chatsworth School

The current contract with Chatsworth School was awarded on 0.04.17 without a 
competitive process via an exception report to Procurement Board on the basis of 
the school being specialist provider and the delivery being good value for money. 
Chatsworth High School and Community College educate students aged from 11 to 
19 years, with the most severe, profound and multiple learning difficulties. This 
school has highly trained staff, specialist equipment and purpose built premises for 
children and young with moving and handling needs, incontinence, severe learning 
disability, and wheelchair users.  

Chatsworth School is the only venue in Salford that could provide this range of 
facilities and added value for this cohort of children and with the groups running after 
school and in the holidays it means that it is very accessible and convenient for 
parents/carers at the School. Usage compares well to the overall average and the 
cost per CCH is below the average. 

The current contract price was set at £25k per annum and it is proposed under this 
new contract that funding will not be increased which demonstrates a commitment by 
the Provider to continue services at current costs demonstrating best value.

2.1.3. Federation of Jewish Services (FJS)

FJS was previously awarded a contract from 01.04.17 to 31.03.20 following a 
competitive process. FJS is a longstanding provider of services and advice for the 
Jewish community in Salford across all age groups. They provide Short Break Care 
term time and holiday, group activities for 5 to 11 year olds in their purpose built 
Children’s Centre, providing a culturally appropriate service, children with a range of 
physical and learning disabilities and conditions including autism. Children also take 
part in intergenerational activities with the elderly residents in Heathlands Village and 
over 500 volunteers contribute to the work over the organisation in a typical year.

Over the last year the provision has been running significantly over contracted 
capacity and with an increased amount of young people with more complex 
disabilities using it. After an assessment of the additional demand it has been 
decided that this contract should receive an additional £4,794 annually, taking its 
current annual funding from £15,000 to £19,794. Even with this increase, the 
provision performs well against the average cost for all provision per CCH. The cost 
increase is also offset by the annual saving made of £5,780 in the contract for the 
provision of group activities for 5 to 11 year old children by Core Assets (please see 
2.1.7. below). The provision is also particularly important to this community as it the 
only provision for this age group in the programme that is specifically designed to 
meet the cultural needs of the Jewish Community within this programme and with 
OFSTED costs and regulations around ratios of staff to children under 8 looking after 
this age group comes with added costs.

2.1.4. Special Spirits

Page 45



12

Special Spirits was previously awarded a contract from 01.04.17 to 31.03.20 
following a competitive process. Special Spirits have delivered services within 
Salford’s Orthodox Jewish Community since 2006 providing culturally appropriate 
and sensitive provision. The contract with Salford is for age groups 12 to 18 in which 
they provide culturally sensitive single gender activities as necessary but they also 
deliver activities for younger children through their own funding and as well as 
weekly groups they provide trips and activities in holidays.

The provision performs well against average usage for the whole programme and 
below average for cost per CCH. The provision is also particularly important to this 
community as it the only provision for this age group in the programme that is 
specifically designed to meet the cultural needs of the Jewish Community.

The current contract price was set at £15k per annum and it is proposed under this 
new contract that funding will not be increased which demonstrates a commitment by 
the Provider to continue services at current costs demonstrating best value.

2.1.5. Salford Community Leisure (SCL)

The current contract with SCL was awarded on 01.04.17 to run to 31.03.20 without a 
competitive process via an exception report to Procurement Board on the basis of 
the school being specialist provider and the delivery being good value for money.

There has been considerable capital investment (under the previous Aiming High 
Programme) in adapted facilities to support the delivery of this programme, for 
example specially adapted equipment at the Water Sports Centre, and at various Fit 
City swimming venues and adapted bikes for disabled cycling. The current 
programme is varied, including dance, swimming, water sports, gymnastics, and 
cycling, activities that are delivered by fully qualified staff from a range of venues 
across the City. 

SCL have been flexible and innovative in response to need by expanding into areas 
such as arts provision and considering the range and speciality of the provision 
which is relatively low cost, below the average CCH.  It would be counterproductive 
not to continue to fund this provision as the access to varied specialist facilities that 
SCL give the SBC groups programme would be very hard to replicate at this cost.

The current contract price was set at £15k per annum and it is proposed under this 
new contract that funding will not be increased which demonstrates a commitment by 
the Provider to continue services at current costs demonstrating best value.

2.1.6. You Can

You Can community club is a Salford based charity that develops the personal, 
social and emotional well-being of young people aged 10-24 years old. On this 

Page 46



13

contract they deliver a wide range of youth and drama clubs and sporting activities 
for 11 to 18 year olds.  The activities are well-used compared to the average of all 
the contracts and the cost is below average.

You Can also provide wider advice and support around issues affecting children and 
young people with a disability e.g. on health matters as shown in them being finalists 
in the Best Health Achievement category for the Spirit of Salford Awards 2019.

2.1.7. Core Assets

In addition to the 6 contracts above a further contract within this programme was 
awarded (after a competitive process) from 01.04.17 to 31.03.20 to Core Assets to 
provide weekend and holiday provision for children with a disability aged 5 to 11. 
This provision has had an initial review and the annual budget reduced after agreed 
efficiencies from £73,000 to £67,220, giving a £5,780 p.a. saving per year. This 
annual reduction offsets the increase in the contract for the Federation of Jewish 
Services of £4,794, saving £986 p.a. on the overall programme.

However this provision has increasingly been supporting children with more complex 
disabilities with CWDT reporting that provision for children of this age group is 
important and not as prevalent in the wider Local Offer for children and young people 
with a disability. Although savings have been made in year 19/20, a review of the 
provision and consideration of needs going forward for this particularly vulnerable 
group has concluded that there is potentially the capacity in the market to deliver still 
further value for money and alternative delivery models, within the wider strategic 
review described in Section 4, below.

Consequently the request for this contract is that it is extended for 6 months at a cost 
of £33,610 to allow time to explore alternative delivery models and test the market by 
a competitive process for delivery from 01.10.20 onwards, to be approved by 
Procurement Board at a future date. This 6 month extension will also allow for the 
competitive process to allow good time for any new provider that may win the 
contract to manage the transition with families to their new provision for this 
particularly vulnerable group and to also be fully compliant with OFSTED 
requirements for their delivery settings, which can, depending on wider demands at 
any one time on OFSTED, take up to 24 weeks to finalise. 

All contracts would continue to be monitored quarterly for performance and value for 
money by the Integrated Commissioning Unit.

3.1. Overall proposed spend on all extensions

Provider Cost of 3 year 
(2 plus 1) 
extension *

Austistic Society For The Greater Manchester Area (ASGMA) £45,000

Chatsworth School £75,000

Page 47

https://www.spiritofsalfordawards.info/awards/best-health-achievement/


14

Federation of Jewish Services £59,382

Special Sprits £45,000

Salford Community Leisure £45,000

You Can £150,000

Core Assets £33,610 *(6 
month only 

extension for 
this contract)

Total £452,992

4. Current strategic strategic/operational and commissioning developments in 
health and social care and special educational needs and disability in relation 
to the request to extend these contracts

Where recommendations to extend contracts from 01.04.20 by exception have been 
made they are based on the individual performance of each contract but also the 
wider argument that, where delivery is working well and is value for money there is a 
strong argument to provide a period of stability in the provision of Short Break Care 
groups. This is important as there are a number of current strategic and operational 
and commissioning developments in health and social care and special educational 
needs and disability which short break care provision supports. A period of stability in 
group provision would contribute to the integrated and strategic changes to the wider 
programme of provision for children, young people with a disability and their families 
as explained in Section 3 below. 

In the second year of the contract extension the developments below will have 
progressed to a point where a review of Short Break Care provision can take place in 
the context of the refreshed wider offer, with the option to go out to competition for 
changed provision at that point.

Short break groups are a key part of the broad foundation of the ‘pyramid’ of support 
beneath the higher level specialist related support which are currently undergoing 
new initiatives and strategic developments. 
Transforming care - Salford is part of a GM wide ‘Transforming Care’ approach to 
meet the needs of children, young people with learning disabilities, autism and 
distressed behaviour. Transforming Care is a wraparound approach where health 
and social care professionals come together to provide an intensive short term wrap 
around intervention designed to meet the whole family’s needs to avoid family break 
down and long term residential placements.

Care Education and Treatment Reviews (CETR) - Children’s services Special 
Education Needs (SEN) and CWDT social work colleagues are now regularly 
working together with NHS clinical professionals to action CETR’s for individual 

Page 48



15

children and young people with mental health, learning disability and autism issues 
who either have been, or may be about to be, admitted to a specialist mental health / 
learning disability/ hospital options to provide joint, wrap around interventions to 
address crises and avoid where possible admission to hospital or other care. 

Education Strategy 2019 to 2022 - The Education Strategy 2019 to 2022 is currently 
out for consultation, and the recently published refreshed Special Educational Needs 
and Disability (SEND) strategy which includes objectives relating to the further 
improvement of work between education and social care through on Education 
Health and Care Plans (EHCP’s).

Personalisation - The thread running through all the strategic and operational 
developments listed above is the concept of personalisation in Special Educational 
Needs and Disability and Social Care for children with disabilities. Its aim is that 
children, young people and their families are fully involved in decision making and 
planning for their own future. By definition this means flexible, adaptable, creative 
approaches to care and the offering the use of personal budgets whereby families 
lead more on how best to meet their needs for care and support.

CCG commissioning alignment - Salford City Council are currently in the process of 
aligning and pooling budgets to transform health and social care commissioning to 
build further on shared commissioning arrangements with adult health and care 
services to make joint decisions around the commissioning of public health, primary 
care and children’s services. 

5. Social Value

When being awarded their contracts originally, all providers were asked to report on 
social value.

As can be seen from the provider details above, wider social value is provided by the 
contracts in terms of creating volunteering opportunities, providing wider support and 
advice for children and young people with a disability and their families and providing 
intergenerational opportunities. Contributions to Social Value will continue to be 
monitored as part of overall ongoing quarterly monitoring of the individual contracts 
under the programme.

6. Conclusions and recommendations

Overall the short break care groups programme is running well and is good value for 
money. The overall annual cost of this group provision  has been reduced by £986 
p.a. with overall places increasing via an increase in provision at the Federation of 
Jewish Services.

In addition there are currently a number of strategic and commissioning approaches 
which are developing to still better meet the needs of children and young people in 
the area of special educational needs and disability and health to which short break 

Page 49



16

care contributes. During this period it is recommended that the overall programme 
continues for a further two years from 01.04.20 to 31.03.22 with an option to extend 
to 31.03. 23 (with the 5 to 11 year old provision being extended for 6 months to 30th 
September 2020 to allow for further market and options testing). During the contract 
extension period for the overall programme a review would be undertaken of future 
need in light of the result of the strategic developments with the option to go out to 
competition for a changed provision. 

Consequently this course of action is being recommended on the grounds of:-

 There are value for money reasons justifying an exception

 Where the council can demonstrate that an integrated or strategic 
approach to procurement is being implemented and there is a requirement 
to align services or contracts to co-terminus end dates. 

KEY COUNCIL POLICIES: Transforming care; Care Education and Treatment 
Reviews (CETR) ; Education Strategy 2019 to 2022; Personalisation and CCG 
commissioning alignment 

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND IMPLICATIONS:-  Consultation with 
parents and service users took place as part of an equality impact of the original 
provision, further consultation has been done as part of this review and proposed 
extension.

ASSESSMENT OF RISK:  If the contracts aren’t extended the Council will be in 
danger of breaching its obligations under the Short Break Care Duty and a number 
of children, young people with a disability and their carerswill lose their break 

SOURCE OF FUNDING:   Short Break Care Revenue Budget

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: Tony Hatton, Principal Solicitor, tel. 219 6323

When commissioning contracts for the procurement of goods, services or works the 
City Council must comply with the requirements of the Public Contracts Regulations 
2015 (PCR), together with its own Contractual Standing Orders (CSO’s) and 
Financial Regulations. Finally the Council must also secure Best Value in its 
purchasing. In addition, the PCR require that contracting authorities treat candidates 
equally and in a non-discriminatory way and act in a transparent manner, failing 
which the award of a contract may be subject to legal challenge. For contracts of the 
values referred to in the report, the Council would usually undertake an exercise to 

Page 50



17

either obtain written quotes from three suitably qualified providers on the Chest 
portal (between £30,000 and £75,000), or where the value is £75,000 or above, by 
going out to tender, (again on the Chest portal).

Whilst exceptions to CSO’s may be authorised by a decision notice from the 
Procurement Board, as detailed in section 3 of Part 5 of the Constitution there is still 
a risk of challenge from aggrieved providers if the usual tender process has not been 
followed. The risk of challenge increases in tandem with the value and proposed 
length of the contract. In this instance the awards for the various services to be 
delivered are of relatively low value.

Reasons for requesting approval for the extensions  are set out in the report, namely 
allowing time to implement the Short Break Strategy, receiving value for money and 
providing best value going forward, but also it is important that the Council ensures 
continuity of short break care services to meet its legal obligations relating to the 
provision of services for disabled children under the Children Act 1989, together with 
the requirement for the Council to comply with its Short Breaks Duty. 

To minimise the possibility of successful challenge, the Council is planning 
subsequent full and comprehensive procurement of the services over the extension 
periods. The Council would argue that it is not avoiding a competitive tender exercise 
but is effectively introducing interim contractual arrangements to allow time to better 
prepare for that procurement exercise pending review. Bearing in mind also that the 
Council is under a best value duty to carry out its functions economically, efficiently 
and effectively with the objective to achieve value for money in all public 
procurement, it would be argued that running a full procurement exercise in the 
interim will not achieve value for money.  The contract extensions , particularly to 
providers who are known to the Council  who have proven ability to meet the 
requirements of the services would be argued to be more cost effective and efficient 
under the circumstances.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by:  Chris Mee Strategic Finance Manager 
Ext 0434

The existing contract cost of these services is built into the current Children’s 
Services core revenue budget in 2019/20 provision for Short Break Care. The cost of 
the proposed contract extensions can (subject to savings being made on the Core 
Assets contract detailed in para 2.1.7 above) be met from within this budget. 

PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS: Supplied by: Christopher Conway, Procurement 
Category Manager, tel. 0161 686 6248

Procurement are happy to approve the recommendation for an exception in order to 
formally extend the current contracts with ASGMA,  Chatsworth School, Federation 
of Jewish Services, Special Spirits, Salford Community Leisure and You Can 
community Club for an additional 24 Months for period 1st April 2020 to 31st March 
2021 with the option to extend for a further 12 months until 31st March 2022 (as 

Page 51



18

requested in the exception report). The additional up to 36 months extension will 
allow SCC additional time to agree and implement a new Short Break Strategy and 
will allow additional time for a re-procurement exercise to be undertaken once the 
new Strategy is agreed and implemented.

Procurement are also happy to approve the recommendation for an exception in 
order to formally extend the current contract with Core Assets for an additional 6 
Months for period 1st April 2020 to 30th September 2020 with the option to extend for 
a further 6 months until 31st March 2021 (as requested in the exception report).

The additional 6 months extension for the Core Assets contract will allow SCC 
additional time to explore, agree and implement changes to the current delivery 
model with Core Assets and will allow additional time for a re-procurement exercise 
to be undertaken and will allow additional time for consideration of Ofsted 
registration requirements moving forward.

OTHER DIRECTORATES CONSULTED: Not applicable 

CONTACT OFFICER:      Steve Titley, Commissioning Manager                                                          
TEL. NO 0161 793 2435 

WARD(S) TO WHICH REPORT RELATE(S): ALL.

. 

Page 52


	Agenda
	3 To approve, as a correct record, the minutes of the meeting held on 16 October 2019
	5a Request for Approval - Contract Extension - Framework Agreement for Demolition and Associated Services
	05(a) - Background doc - PB Report 01-11-17

	5b Request for Approval - Exception to Contractual Standing Orders - Contract Award - ICT Licences
	5c Request for Approval - Award of Contracts - Cleavley Track Site
	05(c) - Plan - 008432-UVP-ELS-XX-M2-L-0011
	Sheets and Views
	A1 Landscape



	5d Request for Approval - Exception to Contractual Standing Orders - Award of Contracts - Short Break Care Group Based Activities for Disabled Children

